

If the activities are not in compliance, you may be subject to enforcement action and possible penalties.

This letter does not relieve you from the responsibility of obtaining other federal, state (including ERP), or local authorizations that maybe required for this activity.

If you have any questions regarding this letter or permitting requirements, please contact Jennipher Walton by telephone at 407-897-2906 or by e-mail at Jennipher.walton@floridadep.gov.

Sincerely,



Timothy Rach
Program Administrator
Submerged Lands & Environmental Resources Coordination
Division of Water Resource Management

Enclosures:

Project drawings, 3 pages
WOTUS Information Form (with supporting information) 49 pages
62-340, F.A.C., Data form(s), 25 pages

CC:

FDEP: Lindsay Furr, Jennipher Walton, Allan Popak
FTE: Tiffany Crosby Tiffany.crosby@dot.state.fl.us, Annemarie Hammond
Annemarie.hammond@dot.state.fl.us
DRMP: George McLatchey gmclatchey@drmp.com